Andrew Bienhaus

From: Andrew Bienhaus

Sent: October-21-13 2:54 PM
To: Scouts All

Subject: [scouts] Fall Camp, Nov 1-3
Attachments: KitList-LateFall.pdf

Good day Scouts and Parents!
Our next camp, as discussed, is November 1-3, at Camp Wetaskiwin. (just this side of St Catharines)
We will depart the church at 6pm Friday, and return there for 2pm Sunday.

Cost for this camp, including food, transport, and camp fees is $25.
(that is subsidized from our fundraising)

The patrols are planning their weekend, this week, including food, activities, etc.

Please, if you can, send payment to THIS week’s meeting, as next week we are out of the hall on our Ghost Walk of Fort
George.

(see next email)

With the scheduling this time, we’ll also need a volunteer from each patrol to do the shopping. (not difficult, and we’ll
supply the money, bin, cooler, next week)

A suggested personal kit list is attached. :-)
(check weather forecast, and use common sense... if you’re not sure, just ask!)

If your weekend has plans, or your youth needs to depart early, or arrive late, please discuss. This isn’t a problem, we’ll
just have to get you a map. (posted on our website)

If you would like to borrow any personal gear, please let me know and we’re happy to lend out what we have.
(backpacks, foam pads, etc)

Should be a great weekend for a fall camp!

Questions?
Ask.

Thanks!
Scouter Andy
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